

CANCELLATION NOTICE

<Contract title>

<Location - Area/region and country/countries>, <ISO code>

1. Type of contract

☐ Works ☒ Supplies ☐ Services

Deleted: /

Deleted: /

2. Type of Procedure

☐ Restricted ☒ Open

Deleted: /

Deleted: / Negotiated

3. Contracting Authority and contact point

☒ For direct management European Union, represented by the European Commission on behalf of and for the account of <the partner country/countries>

☐ For indirect management <The partner country>

4. Publication reference

<Procurement notice publication reference including date of publication>

Deleted: 4. Reason for cancellation¶
Maximum: 5 lines ¶

Deleted: 5

5. Additional information

<Reason for cancellation – maximum 5 lines>

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: Notes:¶

Should a new tender procedure be launched for this project, a new contract notice will be published, unless the contracting authority awards the contract through a negotiated procedure – in which case only the award of the contract will be published.

Deleted: 06 November

Deleted: 5

January 2016